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State of Oklahoma 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 

DATE: Oct. 14, 2025 

TO: All CPOs 

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services 

SUBJECT: New exemptions added for pass-through of state or federal funds 

CONTACT: OMES Central Purchasing 

PURPOSE: This announcement is to inform you of an update to the procurement exemptions list, 
effective immediately. A new exemption has been added to address the pass-through of state funds, 
and an existing exemption has been clarified. 

These changes intend to better capture non-acquisition transactions, such as legislatively directed 
payments or other fund pass-throughs. 

New exemption: 

A new exemption has been created specifically for the pass-through of state funds: 

• Exemption code: 01 - ALL 
• Statute: 74 O.S. § 85.2(1) 
• Description: Pass-through of state funds; does not qualify as an acquisition 

This code should be used for non-acquisition transactions involving state funding. While agencies 
may continue to process pass-throughs as a direct purchase order, this new exemption allows the 
use of a requisition for these transactions if preferred. 

Updated exemption: 

To provide clarity, the description for the existing pass-through exemption has been updated to 
specify federal funds: 

• Exemption code: 01 - ALL 
• Statute: 74 O.S. § 85.3A(A)(9) 
• Updated description: Pass-through of federal funds; total CP Act exemption 

These changes are now live. Please share this information with the appropriate staff within your 
agency.  
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